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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:42 AM

To: "Tami Austin’
Ce: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Document #100163685151 PO7000048670

- ——
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob .
Internet Access

From: Tami Austin [mailto:taustin@oriandolaw.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 10:14 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document #100163685151

Update:

My mistake -- the registered agent is correct, but the officer/director address is still
wrong ...

Registered Agent Name & Address

BROWN, USHER L

111 N ORANGE AVE
STE 2000 :
ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Address Changed: 01/11/2010
Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title D

BROWN, USHER L ESQUIRE
225 EAST ROBINSON STREET, SUITE 660
ORLANDO FL 32802

They need to be the same. He's here, not there.

Sir/Madam:

| see on the corporate listing for Mobile Walkways, Incorporated/Name History showing
the change to Mobile Specialties, Inc., the registered agent's address has not been
updated. The Amendment filed 1/11/10 shows the address change. Please have this
corrected as soon as possible.




